

MICHAEL SANTILLI

+1 415
655 1867
WRITERS
MICHAEL{at}
numbereightyfour
{dot}COM
VLSIT
number
eightyfour

SEEKING...

exciting teammates. They appreciate the unusual, value the extraordinary, and above all are committed to delivering the very best design solutions.

I AM...

an energetic designer, a problem solver, a visual philosopher. I understand the importance of a cooperative spirit and a genuine personality. With a wide range of experience and education; I will always bring great dedication, creativity and resourcefulness to every assignment. Guaranteed.

EXPERIENCE

number84

Freelance designer, 2008–2010

- Charmed the public with an exceptional print ad campaign.
Museum of Natural History, Halifax, N.S.
- Transformed a house into a home.
Philadelphia Residence, 1,000 sq.ft.

Mancini Duffy Architecture and Design

Washington, D.C., 2006–2008

- Struck gold with a sophisticated furniture and finish palette.
Project achieved LEED Gold status.
Metropolitan Water District of Southern California, 1,250 sq.ft.
- Won over a tough crowd with a successful RFP presentation.
United Unions Inc., 100,000 sq.ft.

William Duff Architects

San Francisco, CA., 2005

- The capable intern; a helping hand with research and drafting.
Various residential, retail and restaurant projects.

Janet Doble Studio Ceramics

Halifax, N.S., 1998–2005

- The hardworking assistant; kept the trains running on time.

CREDENTIALS

Dalhousie University School of Architecture
Bachelor of Environmental Design Studies

Nova Scotia Community College
Diploma in Graphic Design

Excellent knowledge of:
Auto-CAD | Photoshop | Illustrator | InDesign

Currently training for excellence:
Revit | 3ds Max | Dreamweaver | After Effects

Thank You